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YQUR RIGHTS
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Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your rights,

1. Do you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

I,Response: o P ,,/
S

2. -Do you understand that anything you say can and will be usad against
you in court?

. Response: ,?zblgégz,w”/j' ' ) -
' 7.

3. Do you understand that you have the right to talk to a lawyer for
advice before we dsk you any questions and to have him with you
during questicning? ;

Response: ~Zg.~2n -

4. Do you understand that if you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be

appointed for you before any questioning if you wish, at no cost to
you? T

Response: ~’7%2f45ﬁi—“'“"f/

v —
5. Do you understand that if you'decide.to answer questions now without
’ a lawyer present, you will stlll have the right to stop answering at
any time? You also have the right to stop answering at any time until

you talk to a lawyer. -

Respanse: I’S’jaziﬁz:—~f’/

~
WATYER OF RIGHTS

I have read this statement of my rights and 1 understand what my rights are.
I am willing to make a stetemenl and answer questiens. [ do not want a lawyar

at this time. 1 understand and know what [ am doing. No-promises g thraats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercipn of, 3y kind bas béed used
against me, : &/,f/p Lﬂ/ﬂgfii

/ 4 HEn - f /j

7 ﬁfr -ﬁ‘
WITHESS : A@_}/"’:’?’%’ 7 k_%/
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YOUR RIGHTS
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Befors we ask you any questions, you must understand your rights,

1. Do you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

A_Response: ‘,ff’/

2. Do you undersfand that anything you say can and will be used against
you in court?

=& ~ Response: ,ijiﬁb/// o :

3. Do you undersLand that you haye the rngh; to talk to a lawyer for

advice before we dsk you any questions and to have him with you
during questioning?

Response: Qe

&

4. Do you undersiand that if you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be

appointed for you before any QUESLLOHIHQ {f you wish, at no cost to
you? ;

Respanze: 2P T
Z

5. Do you understand that if you decide to anmswer questions now without
’ a lawyer present, you will still have the right to stop answering at ~
any time? You also have the right uo stop answering at any time until
you talk to a lawyer. .

Response: ,¢~;Zq)é2;~"”/
X . 7

WATYER OF RIGHTS

I have read this statement of my rights and [ understand what my rights are.
1 am willing te make a statement and answer guestions. [ do not want a lawyer
at this time. [ understand and know what I am doing. No-promises or threaats

have been mad2 to me and no pressure or coercion of any}j;zéziizigeei//igd
jjflﬁr

against me.

7 sicuen /
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Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your rights.
S
1. Do you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

Response ¢f;77,¢5gia”’;

2, bo you understand that anything you say can and will he used against
you in court?

Response ,/;2§,45§z-*”"

7z &

3. Do you understand that you have the rigﬁt to talk to a lawyer for
advice before we ask you any guestlons and to have him with you
during questioning?

Response _,;Zfifgigg,a"’/

4. Do you understand that if you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be
appointed for you before any questioning if you wish, at no cost to you?

Response ,/fj:Zaﬂéé;"”//

5. Do you understand that 1f you decide to answer questions now without a
lawyer present, you will still have the right to stop answering ar any
time? You also have the right to stop answering at any time until you
talk to a lawyer. i

Response ,1’1231%5%5:“”ffﬂ’,/ |
ﬁﬁj;p—

WAIVER OF RIGHTS =

17

I have read this statement of my rights and I understand what my rights are. 1
am willing to make a statement and .answer questions, I do not want a lawyer at
this time. I understand amd know what I am doing. No promises or threats have
been made to me aund no pressure or coercicn of any kind has been used against me.

staNeD K W@%fﬂﬂm@

WITNESS

WITNESS

- (T2 iRy A
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YOUR RIGHTS
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Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your rights,

1. Do you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

Response: A L~
B J{ )
2. Do you understand that anything you say can and will be used against
you in court? }

Response: _ e A
"

3. Do you understand that you have the fight to talk to a lawyer for
advice before we ask you any questions and to have him with you
during questioning?

Response:  F Yz

V4
4. Do you understand that if you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be -
appointed for you before any questioning if you wish, at no cost to
you?

Response: AL
7 - .

5. Do you understand that if you decide to answer questions now without.
a lawyer present, you will still have the right to stop answering at
any time? You also have the right to stop answering at any time until
you talk 1o a lawyer.

Response: /5
V4

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

1 have resd this statement of my rights and I understand what my rights are.

1 am willing to make a statement and answer questions. I do not want a lawyer
at this time. I understand and know what I am doing. No promises or threats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind has been used

against me. _
/ T

WITNESS

WITNESS _ [Sre=— o o~
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YOUR RIGHTS
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Before we ask you any questlons you must understand your rights.

1. Du you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

_,Response: ¢,fi?%,,3‘,~”

2. Do you understanépihat anything you say can and will be used against
you in court?

'_} lA ﬁesponse: ;/1§Z¢£L////

| d '

3. Do you understand that you have the right to talk to a lawyer for
advice befcre we dsk you any questions and to have him with you

during guestioning? '

~ Response: _//1217{£;,z>/f

4. Do you understand égft if you cannot. afford a lawyer, one will be

appu:nted for you before any questlonlng if you wish, at no cost to
you? .

Response: ”ﬁz%lﬁix/”’f

5.. Do you understande/nt if you decxde to answer questions now without
. a lawyer present, you will still have the right to stop answering at °
any time? You also have the right to stop answering at any time until
you tatk to a lawyer. .

Response: - a’tifgggz;;/””

WATYER OF RIGHTS

=

I have read this statement of my rights and T understand what my rights are.
I am willing to makg a statemenl and answer questions. 1 do not want a lawyer
at thiz time. ] understand and know what 1 am doing. No'promises or threats

have been made to me and no pressure or ceercion of any kind has been used
against me.

( /{(’4/% SIGHED ':\9%?4-/(//‘{);&)@'
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YOUR RIGHTS
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Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your rights,

1. Do you understand that you have the right to remain silent?

-_Respnnse: »11;q,¢ﬁ4{:/f ‘ ‘

2." Do you understand that anything you say can and will be used against
you in court?

-

Response:

3. Do you undersiénd that you have the right fo talk to a lawyer for
advice Defore we dsk you any questions and to have him with you

during questioning?
Response: (’ZjLﬁfd{fii/’,/
7
4. Do jou understand that if you cannot. afford a lawyer, one will be
* appointed for you before any queshlon1ng if you wish, at no cost to

you?
Response: ’/:aéffizi;’//
l . - ' -
5. Do you understand that if you decide to answer questions now without
' a lawyer present, you will still have the right to stop answering at

any time? You also have the right to stop answering at any time until
you talk to a lawyer. :

Response: »f’izz%ZLﬂSEgZ«f‘“"/’lf
] &

WATYER OF RIGHTS

I havn read this statement of my rights and 1 understand what my rlghts are.
[ am »willing to make a statemanlL and answer questions. 1 do not want a lawyer
at this time. 1 understand and know what [ am doing. HNo-promises or threats

have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind has been used  ~_
againsh me. . ’
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DICTATED BY: INV. E. A. FITIPATRICK

DATE TYPED; 2-25-93 BJT

COPIES TO: INV., E. A, FITZPATRICK

INV. B. Jd. STABES

INTERVIEW OF SUSPECT

BOOKER T, BSHELTON
AKA: CHARLES SHELTON

B/M, DOB: ~55
88 #
381 ABLE

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

The above described subject was interviewed by this Investigator
and Crittenden County Investigator ED LAXTON on 1-21-92, at
approximately 1:05 p.m., at the Memphis Police Department
Organized Crime Unit office located at 4th and Washington Street,
Memphis, Tennessee.

The suspect SHELTON was advised of the charges pending against
him and he was ldentified on s CID 6 Form. The suspect's rights
were deecribed on a& CID 116 Form and read and explained to him
and hisg responses were recorded thereon, A copy of the Rights
Form has been forwarded to the Little Rock office to become a
permanent part of thisg file.

The suspect stated that he wished to make no statement until he
had time to c¢onsult with an attorney. The suspect stated he
would answer no questions concerning how he got into possession
of the 1987 Firebird in questions,

The suspect did state to thie Investigator that he had previous
~arrest and convictions in Memphis, Tennessee, One (1) for
Assault, one (1) for Aggravated Assault, one (1) was for Asgault
with Intent to Murder, one (1) for Theft over $500.00 and one (1)
for Receiving and Concealing Stolen Property. At this point the
interview was terminated and the suspect was placed under arrest
on a charge of Recelving and Concealing Stolen Property by
officers in the Memphis Police Department.

FILE NUMBER: 88-367-93 CRIME: HOMICIDE




STATEMENT OF: BRENDA FAYE HOPE, FB, AGE, 36, DOB, '56, SSN,

H/A, 3875 ©akshire Dr., H/P, 785~ Bducation, 9,
Unemployed, Next of Xin/Emergency, {Mother) Lena Partee, H/A, 3875
Oakshirt Dr., H/P, 785- Unemployed. Statement made at 247

Washington, Time, 6:15 p.m., To, Sgts. A. J. Pinnow, and Crittendon
County Sheriff Inv. Edward E. Laxton, On, 01-21-'93.

QUESTIONED BY: INV. EDWARD E. LAXTON TYPED BY: TONIA D. TILLER

RELATIVE TO THE CRIMINAL HOMICIDE OF CASE FILE # 93-01-15-027, MB,
CLARK LEE WHITE, AGE 39, DOB, -'53, which cocurred at his residence
located at Rt 1 Box 221, Earl, AR, on approximately Monday, January 11, 1993,

Q. Ms. Hope, tell me about who you wera with this morning.

A. I was with Rcbert Burks and my twin sister Linda Mitchell and Booker
T. Shelton. Booker T, sShelton was driving the car.

Q. What kind of car were you all in?

A. A black sports car.

Q. Where did you all get the car from?

A. It was parked in between two apts. and an alley on Ahle St.
Q. Who had the keys to the car?

A. Booker T. Shelton?

Q. Do you know where Booker T. Shelton got the keys from?
A, No sir.

Q. Did Booker T. Shelton act as if this were his car?

A. No sir,

Q. Did he say whose car it was?

A. He just said he had a car.

Q. Have you seen anyone else drive that car?

o

No sir.
Have you seen the car around Lhe apts. last week?

A, Yes sir, it might have been Monday or Tuesday January 11, or 12, 1993
that was the first time I saw the car.

Q. Where was the car parked?

A. It was parked on the fieldin front of the apt that my sisteaﬁ}ives in.
k[ (7 2. e ¢
B - 6) f (;"C*...—-‘.':u - -




CONTINUED STATEMENT OF: BRENDA FAYE HOPE

PAGE 2'

Q. Had the car besn moved during the week?

A. It had been moved.

@. Had Booker T, or Robert cperated that car during the week?

A, DNot while I was there.

Q. Was today the only time you have been in that car?

L, Yes sir.

Q. Do you know who supposedly had the keys to the car to start with?

A,

0

Jay.

Where does Jay 1ilve?

On Able, across the street from where my sister lives at.
Have you been to Jay's house before?

Yes sir.

Who is Jay?

Robexrt Burks' brother,

What is Jay's full nane?

I don't know, I just call him Jay.

Can you read and write without the aid of eyeglasses?

Yes,




STATEMENT OF: LINDA KAY MITCHELL, F B, AGE, 36, DOB, -'56, SSN,

HfA, 3875 Oakshire and 381 Able #4, H/P, {(mother)
785~ Education, 10, Unemployed. Next of Kin/Emergency, (Sister)
Shirley Moye, H/A, 1502 Cameron #2, H/P, 774~ Unemployed. Statement
made on 01-21-'93, Time, 5:30 p.m., To, Sgt. A. J. Pinnow and Crittenden
County Sheriff's Dept. Bdward E. Laxton (INV.)

QUESTIONED BY: INV. EDWARD E. LAXTON TYPED BY: TONIA D. TILLER
RELATTVE TO THE CRIMINAL HOMICIDE OF CASE FILE #93-01-15-027, MB,

CLARK LEE WHITE, AGE, 39, DOB, ~ ='53, which occurred at his residence
located at Rt 1 Box 221, Earl, AR, on approximately Monday, January 11, 1993.

Q. Ms. Linda K. Mitchell, you live at 381 Able #4 with a Booker T.
Shelton, is that correct?

A, Yes,

Q. When did you first see a small black car identified as a Firebird
show up?

A. About two (2) weeks ago.
Q. TIs that approximately Tuesday of last week?
A. I saw it about Monday, about 01=-11-'93.
Who did you see operating this car?
. Renee,; the homosexual.

. Where does Renee live?

Q
A
Q
A. 'She don't stay there, she been staying with Jean on Able.
Q. Where on Able with Jean?

A She lives at 381 Able #2 with Jean.

Q. Will you describe Renee? )
A. She's about 5'l11" to 6 foot, she's a black male gay, her hair is black
she wears her hair in a low cut, she always wears dresses and she's in
her late 20's or maybe a little older.

Is Renee real dark skinned?

Yes.

Are her features real ugly?

Yes.

QY F R

Has she been driving this car all last week?

oo K. 72 Frrepricitl

EvG o e a2




CONTINUED STATEMENT OF LINDA XAY MITCHELL

PAGE 2

A. She drove it about twice.
Who else was with her?

A. A dude was with her. A tall,brown skinned gu&-was with her. This
day she was talking about the guy that wae—bﬁ%ied-had a seizuxe and

she had called and talked to somebody about him and they told her
that the guy was doing ok.

« When was she talking about this?

Q

A. This was last week.

Q. Did you hear her talking about this?
A

Yes, I did. Her and the guy she was with talked about going to use
the pay phone.

Q. What did you hear?

A. I just heard her say she was going to make a call. She was calling
about the guy that had the seizure.

Q. What more did she tell you about what happened?

A. She said her friend had a seizure and she was going to call and check
en him.

Q. Did she mention her friend's name or where he iiVed?
A. No.

Did you ask her where she got that car from?
A, HNo.

Q. Linda, I am showing you a photograph of a MB, can you identify this
photograph?

A. A little, he didn't look like that on that picture. He looked like
he was a little lighter than that.

Q. When did you first see him?
A, When he came over there with Renee.
@. How long ago was that?

A I haven't seen him in about three weeks. It was in December when
I saw him.

Q. Tell me about the circumstances when you first saw him?

[‘" /ffﬂ?- ) te
K& 36775




CONTINUED STATEMENT OF: LINDA KAY MITCHELL
PAGE 3

A, When I first saw him it was in the month of December and he was with
Renee. They were walking side by side on the porch. After they walked
up on the porch I spoke to her and I turned and went back in the
house. Then maybe 15 minutes later, I went in the house where the
guy and Renee was at and used the phone and he was standing in the
kitchen near the front room. I used the phone and I went honme.

They was smoking cocaine.. I haven't seen him since then.

Q. Who does Renee run with?

A. She runs with Jean sometimes and it's a guy too. The day she was
going to use the phone she was with him.

Q. Will yeu describe Jean.

A, Jean is about 5'l'', brown skinned, about 97 or 98 lbs., and she
wears a skull ecap all the time.

0. Can you describe the skull cap?

A. 1It's a dark blue or black sweater like cap.

Q. Is Jean a female?

A, Yes.

Q. What is Renee?

A. A male (homosexual).

Q. Does Renee dress in a dress all the time and wear high heels?
A, Yes.

Q. This morning ((1-21-'93), who were you with?

A. DBooker T. Shelton, Brenda Hope, and Robert.

Q. What kind of vehicle were you all in?

A. A black little sports car.

Q. Is that the same car that Renee's been driving?
A. Yes,

Q. Who was driving the vehicle today?

A. Shelton.

Q. Who did he get the keys to the car from?

A,

From Jay house. L.,,(./ﬂ_, -
Aoki $E-3 773




CONTINUED STATEMENT OF: LINDA KAY MITCHELL
PAGE 4

Who is Jay?

The guy that stay across the street.

When did Booker Shelton get the keys from Jay?

2P B

I don't know when he gave them to him. No, he got them from Jay
this morning.

. Did vou know that the car was stolen?

. No.

No.

Q
A
Q. Did any of the other people in the car know that it was stolen?
A
Q. Can you read and write without the aid of eyveglasses?

A

. Yes.

)=/~
& OF po

g§-77 &




vy

TYPIE
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION @' 00 o -
IMDEXES

LOGGED _ i
ASP-3-A PROCFED L’ZE_;?:’ZE &

CGUAL. dON! :
DATE : Y 1-23-93 CUPIED Iﬂm_

DICTATED BY: INV. E., A, FITZFATRICK FiLED
DATE TYPED: 2-26-93 BJT
COPIES TO: INV. E. A, FITZPATRICK

INV. BOBBY STABBS

INTERVIEW OF SUSPECT

ALBERT LEWIE8 HUGGINS
B/M, DOB: -44

85 #

381 ABLE STREET
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
PHONE: 525-

The above described subject was interviewed by this Investigator,
Investigator ED LAXTON of the Crittenden County Sheriff's
Department and Investigator DWIGHT LEE of the Arkansas State
Police on 1-21-93, at approximately 7:35 p.m. at the offices of
the Organized Crime Unit of the Memphis Police Department located
at 4th and Waghington Streets in Memphis, Tennessee,

The suspect's rights were described on a CID 116 Form, read and
explained to him and his responses were recorded thereon. A copy
of the Rlights Form has been forwarded to the Little Rock office
to become & permanent part of this file.

A typed transcript of a portion of this interview has been
forwarded to the Little Rock office to become a permanent part of
this file.

HUGGINS stated that RENEE who's Dbeen identified as MARK ERIC
LEWIS and CLARK WHITE were homosexual lovers for some time and
that he (HUGGINS) was just a friend of them both. HUGGINS stated
that he, himself, was also a homosexual.

HUGGINS stated that before they 1left the trailer, that being
CLARK WHITE'S trailer, WHITE could speak and that WHITE gave him
the keys and told him to go ahead and take the car and then he
would get the car later.

Upon further guestioning with the typist present HUGGINS recanted
that statement, stating that, in fact, that CLARK WHITE was

FILE NUMBER: 88-367-93 CRIME: HOMICIDE




ASP 3
PAGE 2

unconscious and that RENEE (MARK LEWIS) gave
to them leaving the trailer and driving
Tennessee.

HUGGINS then stated that he did in fact give

T. SHELTON this morning for him to use
Firebird.

FILE NUMBER: B8B-367-93 CRIME: HOMICIDE
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INV. B. J. STABBS

INTERVIEW OF SUSPECT

MARK ERIC LEWIS
B/M,; DOB: -58
55 #

381 ABLE §1
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
PHONE: 527-

The above described subject was interviewed hy this Investigator
and Investigator DWIGHT LEE on 1-21-93, at approximately 5:50
p.m. &t the Memphia Police Department Organized Crime Unit office
located at 4th and Washington Street in Memphis, Tennhessee,

The suspsct was advised of the charges pending against nim and he
is identified cn a CID & Form. The suspect's rights as described
on CID 116 Form were read and explained to him and his responses
were recorded thereon. A copy of the Rights Form has been
forwarded to the Little Rock office to bhecome & permanent part of
this file.

The suspect gave this Investigator the following statement:

*onp 1-10-93, it was Sunday, about ncon we all three (3) got up
ALBERT HUGGINS, CLARK WHITE, and myselfl. ALBERT &and CLARK had
spent the night with me at ALBERT'S residence which is also 381
Able Street, Memphie, Tennesseg. TFe then left and went to Earle
so CLARY could cash a <check at a grocery store. MWe went in
CLARK'S cars a black Pontlac Firebird., MWe got there ahout 12:45
p.m. and after cashing the check CLARK sald it was for $300.00.

We then drove directly back te Memphis, Tennessee, and bought

$300.00 worth of Crack Cogaine. We went to ALBERT'S house and
smoked Crack. We all three (23) spent the night at ALBERT'S
house.

On Monday, we got up about 10:30 a.m., had breakfast and then
left. MWe went to West Memphis and CLARK stopped for some gas at

FILE NUMBER: 88-367-93 CRIME: HOMICIDE
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the City Shop where you have to put the card in the machine to
get gas. We left from there and went through Lehi to
Crawfordville then to CLARK'S house. We arrived at about 12:30.
I know because the Bold and Beautiful had just come on TV,

We got there and immediately started eating chicken. CLARK
already had the chicken at his house. I drank water in the pink
. cup. CLARK had one-half (1/2} of beer in the black cup and
ALBERT had cne-half (1/2) of the beer in the white cup.

While the chicken was in the microwave I saw CLARK cut open a jug
of some kind., I saw CLARK throw the jug into the trash. I did
not see anyone but CLARK potir the contents of the jug into the
cup. I did not know what was in the jug.

We were in the living roem then and CLARK was on the phone to
security. I don't know where. Then he choked for a moment and
keeled over. ALBERT said. "Help me put him on the couch." I did
then I went and got a tcwel and put some ige and put it in
ALBERT'S hand and ALBERT placed the towel with the ice in it over
his head.

We stayed a couple of minutes. I thought CLARK was asleep. I
wanted to go and get his Mama and ALBERT said, "No, he will be
alright. " ALBERT took the keys from the table and we left and

went to ALBERT'S house who also lives on Able Street,

I've read this statement and it's true and correct to the best of
my knowledge. I've been advised of my Constitutional Rights and
freely gave this statement without an attorney present.” Signed
ERTIC LEWIS and witnessed by E. A. FITZPATRICK, ASP, and DWIGHT
LEE, ASP. Statement signed at 7:05 p.m.

FILE NUMBER: B88-367-93 CRIME: HOMICIDE
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HUGGINS stated that on the way overy he did not drive the car to
Earle, Arkansas that CLARK WHITE drove the car and following
CLARK WHITE's death at the trailers he got the keys to the cary
from MARK ERIC LEWIS and then they left the trailer and returned
to Memphis, Tennessee, at which time he did drive the car.

HUGGINS stated that he had ne. part in the death of CLLARK WHITE

and would be willing *o submit to a pelygraph examination tfo
support this fact.

FILE NUMBER:IB8-367-93 CRIME:HOMICIDE



STATEMENT OF: ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS, MB, AGE, 48, DOB, —-'44, /A,
381 Able %1, H/P, 525+« ;, S8N, EDUCATION, 12, NEXT OF
KIN/ EMERGENCY, (Ceousin), Virginia Murry, B/A, Tennessee Employment

1295 Poplar, (Unemployment Office), Statement made to INV Arkansas State
Police Dept. BE. A. Fitzpatrick. Statement made at 247 Washington, Time,
3:00 p.m., @n, January 21, 1893.

QUESTIONED BY: INV. E. A. FPITZPATRICK TYPED BY: TONIZ D. TILLER

RELATIVE TO THE CRIMINAL HOMICIDE OF: CLARK WHITE, MB, AGE, 39, which
occurred at Rt 1 Box 221, Earl, AR, Case File #8B-367-93.

ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS, you are under arrest and will be charged with FIRST
DEGREE® MURDER. Therefore, it is my duty as a police officer to advisa you
or your rights,

You have the right to remain silent, you do not have to make a statement
anything you say can, and will be used against you in a court of law. You
have the right teo be represented by a lawyer, either of your own chuice, or
court appointed, if you cannot afford one. You have the right to talk to
vour lawyer before answering any guestions and to have your lawyer with
vou during questioning, if you wish.

Q. Do you understand each of these rights as I have explaiend tham to you?

A, Yes

Q. Having these rights in mind, do you wish to make a statement?

4., Yes,

Q. Albert Huggins, will you tell me what your activities were, starting
in the morning, of 01-10-'93,

A. Troy informed me that he was going to go and get some more money to
continue the party. Me, Troy and Renee went to a Super Save Grocery
Store in Earl, AR. Troy cashed a check, I think it was for three hundred
something dollars, cause he knew the manager there and he spoke to him,

T think the manager was a black fella. Then, we left Earl, AR and
came straight back to Memphis,

Then, ah, alright we, came back and he bought some more rocks to
smoke. I think that lasted for a while. Then, ah, he ah, one of

the little fella let him have some on credit. I think he owed him
about $200.00, that's the reason we went back to Arkansas so he could
get the money that he owed the fella. On the way back there, we
stopped back to Earl we stopped in West Memphis to get gas and then
we went on back to his house. On Monday 01-11-'93, me and Troy went
back to Barl, AR to get the money that he owed the fella for the
rocks that he had got on credit.

CC~2rn_o3%




CONTIMUED STATEMENT OF: A.oERT LEWIS HUGGINS
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%, We got to Troy's trailer at maybe between 1:00 and 2:00 p.m. We went
in the trailer, Renee, myself and Troy. Then, he started straightening
up his trailor. We asked him did he have something to eat. He had
some fried chicken that he had bought from some chicken place and we
_warmed that up. He had some smoke sausages and I put some cheese

on the smoke sausages and I opened up a can of fruit cocktail and
macaroni and cheese and I put that on the eyes, Troy called his
mother and talked to her. When she hung up he called somebody else,
cause he still trying to get the money to bring back over hers. While
we was eating he acted like he was getting sick, Me and Renee asked
him if he was zlright and he said "yes," but I know he had consumed

a lot of smoke, a lot of rocks. He had got sick, like he was having

a seizure. I went to the box and got some ice cubes cut and wrapped
them up in a face towel and wet them and put it across his face.

He looked like he was coming back around. So, I said "Troy, how we
gonna get Home" and he said he wanted to get some rest and I told him
we gould go on to Memphis and he could come and get his car later.

He was breathing and had the ice cubes on his head and there was nothing
wrong with him when we left there, he was alive.

Troy gave me his car keys me and Rense drove back to Memphis. Renes
called his mother and she asked Renee if we got home safe. She said
she had went over there and checked on him and he was asleep. Then,
Renee called back to his mother's at about 6:00 that afternocn and she
said he was still sleep. The next thing I find out is that his name
isn't Troy and he's a DEA Agent or something and he had passed you
understand. Renee talked to his mother everyday. Renee would call
his mother from her mother's house.

What did you drink while you were at Troy's house?

A. One (1) can of beer was split between me and Troy and I drunk a glass of
water.

Q. What cup did you have?

A. I had a can.

Q. Did you see a bottle of Sleep Away in the kitchen?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you consume any of that Sleep Away?

A. Naw.
Q. Did Renee have any?
A, Naw,

Q. Who did you see open the bottle of Sleep Away?

A. I didn't see.

QK"':%"?.-&?‘:L




CONTINUED STATEMENT OF: AusERT LEWIS HUGGINS

PAGE 3

Q. Did he actually kill over and could not speak?

A. Right.

Q. Was he conscious?

A, Semi,

Q. Did you pick up the bottle of Sleep Away out of the trash can?
A. Yes, I picked it up with a paper towel, so I wouldn't leave my

prints on it because I hadn't handled it befors and I didn't want
my fingerprints on it then.

(&)

bid Clark give you the keys to.his car?

A. Renee gave them to me.

©Q

Which way did you tura when you left Clark's driveway?

A. Whichever way you turn to go to the city parkt, that's the way we went
and came back to Memphis.

Q. What did you do with the car when you got back?
A, Parked it.

Q. Was this statement given freely and voluntarily without any threats
or promises being made to you?

A, Yeah.
Q. Can you read and write without the aid of eyeglasses?

A, Naw, I need glasses but I can read this statement.

. C§- 30773




INEBZYXED e

CRIMINAL IMVESTIGATION DIVISION (pmiED T

PROOFED

ASP=3-A DUAL. COM e
CoriED _

DATE?: APRIL 30, 1993

OICTATED BY: INV. Es.A. FITZPATRICK

DATE TYPED: MAY 3, 1993 GM

COPIES TO: INV. E A, FITIPATRICK

INV. BaJd. STASBES

RE-INTERYIEN _QE_SUSPECT

ALBERT LEWIS HUSGGINS
8/M,D0B: -4 4

SSN2

381 ABEL STREET
MEMPHISy TENNESSEE

The abave described subject was intepviewed by this Investigator
and Crittenden County Sheriff's Department Investigator ED LAXTON
on April 29, 1993 at approximately 2:30 p.wm. 3t the Crittenden
County Court house in Marions Arkansas.

The suspects rights described as per the CID 118 form were read
and explained +to him and his responses werg recorded thereon. i1
copy of the rights form has been foruwarded 1o the Little Rock
office and will become a permanent part of this file.

MR. HUGGINS stated that in facts on Monday, January 11, 1993,
himself, MARK ERIC LEWIS, and CLARK WHITE were at CLARK HHITE®'s
trailer in Earle, Arkansas. HUGGINS stated that he did not know
how the sleep away got into CLARK WHITE's drink, but he did not
put it in there and had no knouwledge of anyone else putting it in
his drink.

HUGGINS stated that it was factual that on January 105 1993,
CLARK WHITE did incur a four hundred ($400.00) dollar debt from
EO0KER T. SHELTUN in Memphiss Tennessee. HUGGINS stated that
CLARK WHITE was advanced forty rocks of Crack Cocaine for a total
price of four hundred ($400.00) dollars on the previous days and
he was expectad to pay five hundred and twenty five ($525.00)
dollars in repayment of ‘the debt on January 11, 1993. HUGGINS
z=tated that CLARK YHITE did in fact, put the car in pawn with
EDOKER T« SHELTONs; and on the following day, he and LEWIS cid
ride to Ffarls with CLARK WHITE soc he «could get scme money and
return to Memphis and pay BDO0KER SHELTON off.

FILE NUMBER:28-367-33 CRIMEIHOMICIDE
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CASE FILE #: 93-01-15-027

INVESTIGATOR: INV. ED LAXTON
' INV. E, FITZPATRICK
DATE TAKEN: 04-29-93
DATE TYPED: 04-29-93

RECORDED INTERVIEW
MARK ERIC LEWIS
DOB: -58
THIS IS A TAPED INTERVIEW CONDUCTED BY INV. E. A. FITZPATRICK, ARKANSAS STATE POLICE AND -
INV. ED LAXTON, CRITTENDEN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT AT 11:15 A.M. IN THE CID OFFICE
OF THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, MARION, AR.

EF:  MR. LEWIS, YOU HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF YOUR CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND YOU ARE
WILLING TO MAKE A STATEMENT WITHOUT AN ATTORNEY PRESENT. IS THAT CORRECT?

ML:  YES SIR.

EE: YOU GOT TO HAVE TO SPEAK UP SO WE CAN HEAR THIS ON THIS LITTLE MIKE. O.K., MR,
LEWIS, IN YOUR OWN WORDS CAN YOU TELL US THE EVENTS LEADING TC THE DEATH OF CLARK
WHITE ON JANUARY 11, 19937

ML:  YES SIR.

EF ALLRIGHT. GO AHEAD IN YOUR OWN WORDS AND TELL ME WHAT HAPPENED AFTER YOU
ARRIVED AT THE TRAILER..AT CLARK'S TRAILER IN EARLE, AR.

ML:  WELL, WE.WE WAS OUT, YOU KNOW, WE..BEGAN TO EAT.

EF:  WE WHO?

ML I, MYSELF, MR. WHITE AND MR. HUGGINS.

EF. QK

ML WE WERE ALL SITTING AROUND, YOU KNOW. WE EAT..FIXING SOMETHING TO EAT RATHER.
| PUT THE CHICKEN IN THE MICROWAVE AND HUGGINS WENT IN THE REFRIGERATOR AND GOT
A CAN OF BEER OUT OF THE REFRIGERATOR. |, LIKE 1 SAID, IHAD A CUP. TROY HAD A CUP AND
ALBERT HAD A CUP, ALBERT POURED THE BEER OVER IN THE CUP.

EL:  IN WHOSE CuP?

%z’fﬁéﬁm’ﬁ MARK E. LEWIS ;/ Z/_,;Z- WITNESS
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93-01-15-027 -2
ML: HE POURED SOME IN TROY CUP AND SOME IN HIS CUP. | WAS DRINKING SOME WATER,

EF;  O.K. THEN UH TELL ME ABOUT THE SLEEP AWAY, THAT PINK SUBSTANCE IN THE WHITE
PLASTIC CONTAINER THAT WAS PUT IN THE DRINK. WHAT ELSE?

ML WELL THE ONLY THING THAT, YOU KNOW, THAT..HUGGINS PICKED THE CONTAINER UP,
CAUSE AFTER TROY HAD PASSED OUT...TAPE INTERUPTED.

EL:  O.K. MARK, ON THAT DAY YOU..YOU SAID THAT WHEN YAL WAS IS IN THE TRAILER, WHERE
WASTROY AT WHEN,.WHEN UH ALBERT WAS MIXING THE STUFF UP?

ML WELL ME AND TROY HAD WALKED BACK TO THE BACK ROOM CAUSE HE HAD SOME
LAUNDRY THAT WAS LAYING ON THE COUCH IN THE LIVING ROOM. SO HE PICKED THE LAUNDRY
UP AND CARRIED IT BACK IN THE BACK ROOM,

EL:  O.K. WHEN DID YOU SEE ALBERT UH PICK THAT LITTLE PLASTIC CONTAINER UP? WAS THAT
BEFORE YOU WENT TO THE BACK ROOM OR..

ML:  THIS WAS AFTER,
FL:  AFTER YOU..AFTER YAL COME OUT OF THE BACK ROOM?
ML YEAH,
EL:  TROY WAS STILL IN THE BACK ROOM.
ML:  TROY HAD WENT TO THE LIVING ROOM AND HE WAS ON THE TELEPHONE.
EL:  O.K. AND THEN WHAT HAPPENED?
ML O.K. AFTER, YOU KNOW. O.K. THE CHICKEN HAD HEATED UP SO WE.| TOOK THE
CHICKEN QUT THE MICROWAVE AND | PUT TROY A PIECE ON THE PLATE. ALBERT HAD A PIECE
AND | HAD A PIECE. SO THIS WHEN ALL THE..ALBERT POURED THE BEER OVER IN THE CUP AND
TROY TOOK THE CUP AND WENT BACK AND SAT DOWN. WE ALL SITTING DOWN EATING.
L OXK. UH YOU SAY THAT TROY..I MEAN ALBERT POURED THE..
ML: HE POURED SOME BEER OVER IN THE CUP,

El:  ALL RICHT, WHAT ELSE DID HE POUR IN THE CUP? P A USE. WHAT ELSE DID HE POUR...

ML ALL | SAW WAS A WHITE CONTAINER. | THOUGHT IT W C CUp.
%’Ré{a’&m MARK E. LEWIS S L Pl WITNESS
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93-01-15-027 3
EL:  OK YOU SAW HIM POUR IT.,

ML:  POUR IT OVER INTO TROY'S CUP.

EL:  O.K. THAT WAS AFTER HE HAD POURED THE BEER IN THERE?

ML:  RIGHT.

EL:  O.K. AND THAT WAS TROY’S CUP?

ML:  RIGHT. AND TROY TOOK THE CUP AND WENT INTO THE LIVING ROOM AND SAT DOWN.
AND WE WAS ALL SITTING AROUND EATING AND 8C TROY PICKED THE CUP UP AND DRUNK IT;
GOT ON THE PHONE. WAS TALKING TO SOMEBODY IN SECURITY. | REMEMBER HIM SAYING
SECURITY. AND WHEN HE SAID THAT, THAT'S WHEN HE FELL OVER.

EL:  FELL OVER? BUT TROY HADN'T SEEN HIM. DID TROY SEE HIM MIX THIS STUFF UP?

ML: NO.

EL:  TROY DIDN'T KNOW IT WAS IN THERE?

ML:  NO.

EF:  ALL RIGHT AFTER HE KEELED OVER, YCU AND AL.,

ML: | PANICKED.

EF:  YEAH.

ML L. WAS FIXING TO RUN TO THE DOOR TO GO GET HIS MOTHER, ALBERT SAID NAW, DON
DON'T GO GET NOBODY. HELP ME PUT HIM ON THE COUCH.

EF O.K.

ML SO WE PICKED HIM UP, PUT HIM ON THE COUCH. HE WENT AND GOT A TOWEL AND PUT
SOME ICE IN [T AND PUT IT ON HIS FOREHEAD AND SAID COME ON. LET*S GO. AND SAID WHEN
WE GET BACK TO MEMPHIS, SAID JUST CALL HOME. YOU KNOW, CALL BACK OVER TQO TROY'S
HOUSE CAUSE | HAD THE NUMBER TO HIS HOUSE, SAID CALL AND UH SEE IF HE IS O.K,

EF  ALL RIGHT, SO WHEN YOU WERE LEAVING ALBERT JUST PICKED THE KEYS UP TO THAT

BLACK CAR? /,
2 :

/7//4%//}2&0% MARK E. LEWIS , 24 WITNESS
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ML; ALBERT ALREADY HAD THE KEYS.

EF;  OH ALBERT ALREADY HAD THE KEYS?

ML: YEAH CAUSE HE DROVE OVER TO ARKANSAS.

EF. OX ANDTHEN ___ WHEN HE DROVE THE BLACK CAR OVER..

ML YEAH, CAUSE SEE BY THE CAR BEING IN PAWN, THEY DIDN'T WANT TROY TO DRIVE THE
'CAR..PERIOD. BOOKER T. DIDN'T WANT HIM TC DRIVE THE CAR PERICD.

EF:  THIS B‘OQKER T, SHELTON HAD THE CAR IN PAWN..
ML:  YES.

EF:  QVER $500 IN CRACK COCAINE?

ML UM HUH.

EE.  AND NOW IS THAT RIGHT THAT ALBERT HUGGINS WORKS FOR..

ML BOOKERT.
EF: BOOKERT.
ML RIGHT.

EL:  HE LIKE A COLLECTOR FOR BOQKER T.?

ML:  RIGHT, YEAH.

EL;  HE'S A COLLECTOR FCR HIM?

ML YEAH,

EL: N OTHER WORDS ANYBODY GETS IN DEBT TO BOOKER T...
ML:  HE'D BE THE ONE TQO COLLECT THE MONEY.

EL:  OH HE'S THE ENFORCER IN OTHER WORDS?

YEAH, HE GO GET, YOU KNOW, WHOEVER OWES HIM

/%XJJ?/ 24+ MARK E, LEWIS = At WITNESS
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GET IT AND TAKE IT BACK TO BOOKERT.

EL:  WHAT DID BOOKER T. TELL HIM WHEN..BEFORE YAL LEFT?

ML:  HE TOLD HIM..

EL:  BEFORE YOU LEFT MEMPHIS?

ML: BEFORE WE LEFT MEMPHIS, HE SAID BRING ME MY MONEY. EITHER BRING ME THE MONEY
OR BRING ME THAT CAR. THAT'S WHAT HE TOLD HIM,

EF: ALL RIGHT. WHEN YAL GOT OVER TO ARKANSAS, DID ALBERT ASK CLARK FOR THE
MONEY?

ML YEAH, HE ASKED HIM FOR 1T, AND THEN ALBERT SAID | HOPE IT DON'T BE NO SHIT.

EL:  THAT WHAT ALBERT SAID?

ML:  YEAH. THEM WAS EXACTLY HIS WORD. HE SAID | HCPE IT DON'T BE NO SHIT. | SAID WELL
YOU GOING TO GET YOUR MONEY, JUST LIKE THAT. | SAID EVERYTIME HE SAID THAT HE WAS
GOING TO PAY, | SAID HE GONE PAY HIM,

EF. O.K. AND THEN WHAT ELSE WHEN CLARK DIDN'T HAVE THE MONEY?

ML:  HE DID..TROY NEVER DID SAY HE DIDN'T HAVE THE MONEY. WHEN HE GOT ON THE
PHONE, WHOEVERE HE HAD TALKED TO, YOU KNOW, SO HE SAID IT WAS GOING TO TAKE A FEW
MINUTES.

EF:  WHERE DID ALBERT GET THIS BOTTLE OF,.THIS WHITE BOTTLE? WAS HE IN THE KITCHEN OR
SOMEWHERE BY HIS SELF..

ML YEAH, HE WAS IN THE KITCHEN. CAUSE AFTER ME AND TROY TOOK THE, YOU KNOW, THE
CLOTHES BACK IN THE BEDROOM, YOU KNOW,

EF:  ALL RIGHT THEN AFTER CLARK OR TROY AS YOU KNOW HIM, KEELED OVER AND YAL PUT
HIM ON THE COUCH THEN DID ALBERT GO AND GET THAT BOTILE AGAIN AND PICK IT UP AND
WIPE HIS FINGER PRINTS OFF OF [T?

ML:  HE PICKED IT UP, YEAH.

EF:  HETOOK A PAPER TOWEL

Ly d’zﬁf’ { s L/ MARK E. LEWIS Z) (7 WITNESS
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ML: T WAS WRAPPED IN A PAPER TOWEL AND PUT IT OVER IN THE PUNCH BOWL,
EF:  AFTER HE WIPED IT CLEAN LIKE

ML: | GUESS HE WIPED IT...| DON'T KNOW WHAT HE WAS WEPING IT FOR.
EL;  WHAT DID HE TELL YOU?

MI.:_ HUH?

EL:  WHY DID HE TELL YOU HE WIPED..

ML HE WAS INTENDING TO TAKE IT WITH HIM,

EF. YEAH.

ML:  BUT HE FORGOT IT.

EF. HE FORGOT IT?

ML YEAH.

EF.  WHAT DID HE SAY ABOUT I7?

ML:  1SAID YOU UH..I SAID YOU UH GOT THE THING. HE SAID GODDAMN | FORGOTIT AND LEFT
IT IN THE PUNCH BOWL. THAT'S WHAT HE SAID.

EL:  YOU ASKED HIM IF HE GOT THE THING?

ML: YEAH, CAUSE HE SAID HE WAS GOING TO TAKE [T WITH HIM, CAUSE HE.,O.K. | HEARD THE
CONTAINER WHEN [T HIT THE GARBAGE CAN.

EF: YEAH

ML: SO IDIDN'T PAY NO TENTION TO IT TIL HE WENT OVER TO THE GARBAGE CAN AND PICKED
IT UP. | SAID WHAT IS THAT? AND | SAW WHAT IT WAS.

EF-EL: WHAT WAS IT?

ML:  HUH?
yfm WAS 72 /
X/wu MARK E. LEWIS S Z WINESS
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ML: [T WAS SOME SLEEP AWAY, THAT'S WHAT IT WAS.

EF.  YEAH.

ML | DIDN'T TOUCH NOTHING.,

EL:  YOU KNOW WHAT SLEEP AWAY 187

ML:  NO | DO NOT KNOW WHAT IT IS

EF BUT ALBERT KNEW WHAT IT WAS?

ML YEAH, HE KNEW WHAT IT WAS CAUSE HE TOLD ME THAT WAS SOMETHING YOU USE TO
INJECT A DOG.

EF YEAH.

ML:  TO PUT A DOG TO SLEEP. THAT'S WHAT HE SAID.

EF:  DID HE SAY WHY HE PUT THAT IN CLARK’S DRINK?

ML: HE SAY HE DIDN'T PUT IT IN THERE AT ALL.

EF;  NOW YOU KNEW THAT WAS A BUNCH OF LIES THOUGH, DIDN'T YOU?

EL:  YOU STANDING THERE LOOKING AT HIM, WATCHING HIM POUR IT IN THERE.

ML:  NO. | DIDN'T, NO. THE WHOLE TIME MY BACK WAS TURNED.

EL:  WELL WHEN DID YOU SEE HIM WITH THAT WHITE PLASTIC CUP IN HIS HAND POURING IT IN.,
ML:  AFTER | HAD TURNED AROUND TOOK THE CHICKEN OUT OF THE MICROWAVE.

EL:  AND YOU SAW HIM WITH A PL.THAT LITTLE PLASTIC..

ML:  [SAW _ , YOU KNOW A DRIP..YOU KNOW A PLASTIC CUP THAT YOU DRINK BEER QUT OF.
EF:  WHEN YOU SAW HIM MIX IT UP..

ML HUH?

EF:  YOU ALREADY SAID THAT YOU SAW HIM MIX IT UP WITH THAT SPOON,

ML: | DIDN‘T KNOW WHAT HE WAS MIXING UP NOW. | DIDN'T KNOW WHAT HE WAS MIXING
UP, NOW I'M NOT GOING TO SAY THAT.

EL MARK, YOU TOLD ME A MINUTE AGO YOU SAW. HIM OURED THE BEER IN
WMA MARK E. LEWIS ﬁy WITNESS
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THERE..

ML YEAH, HE POURED THE BEER IN THE CUP.

El:  AND THEN HE __ .THEN HE TOOK THIS LITTLE WHITE PLASTIC CUP AND POURED IT..

ML | THOUGHT IT WAS THE CUP THAT HE WAS DRINKING OUT OF.

EL:  AND THEN HE POURED IT OVER IN THERE,

ML:  YEAH, POURED IT OVER IN TROY'S CUP.

EL:  O.K. ALL RIGHT.

EF:  AND NOW THE TRUTH OF THE MATTER IS, HE KILLED HIM CAUSE HE DIDN'T GET THE MONEY
TO PAY SHELTON BACK. IS THAT RIGHT?

EL: IS THAT RIGHT, MARK?

ML: | CAN'T ANSWER (I THINK).

EF:  WHY CAN'T YOU ANSWER THAT?

ML:  BECAUSE | DON'T KNOW IF HE DID. LIKE | SAID, EVERYTHING HAPPENED SO FAST,
EF.  WENT OVER THERE, HE INTENDED TO GET SOME MONEY FROM TROY..

ML:  HIS INSTRUCTIONS WAS TO BRING BOOKER T. THAT MONEY OR EITHER BRING HIM THAT
CAR BACK,

EF:  O.K, BUT CLARK COULDN'T GIVE HIM THAT CAR BACK.
ML:  NO HE COULDN'T.
EF.  CAUSE CLARK WAS SUPPOSED TO BE IN JONESBORO THAT AFTERNOON,

ML THAT'S RIGHT. | KNEW HE HAD TO BE AT WORK THAT NIGHT CAUSE HE HAD TOLD ME HE
HAD TO BE AT WORK..| THINK IT WAS ONE OR TWO O'CLOCK HE HAD TO REPORT TO WORK.

EF. AT JONESBORO, AR?

ML RIGHT, CAUSE HE HAD TOLD ME HE HAD TO BE AT WORK THAT EVENING, HE TOLD ME
THAT. -

EF.  O.K. AND NOW.AND HE COULDN'T.WELL HE DIDN'T HAVE TO CAR TO GIVE BACK,
RIGHT?

%fm MMARK E, LEWIS

Fa . B ’ E'/ W[TNESS
'\()g‘lﬂl’\lﬂ?-k(‘r‘}:\mﬂ_f e -

-
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ML  NO. ALBERT HAD THE KEYS TO THE CAR ALL THE TIME.

EF.  DID CLARK WANT THE KEYS BACK?

ML: HE COULDN'T ASK FOR NO KEYS BACK; HE WAS ASLEEP.

EF: | MEAN BEFOREHAND?

ML:  NO. ALBERT NEVER DID GIVE CLARK THE KEYS WHEN WE GOT IN THE HOUSE.
EF.  DID CLARK ASK FOR THEM? '

ML:  NO.

EF.  DID ALBERT ASK FOR SOME MONEY THEN?

ML: HE TOLD HIM TO GO ON AND DO WHAT HE GOT TO DO SO WE COULD GO.
EF. SO HE REALLY WENT BACK THERE JUST TO GET SOME MONEY? |
ML THAT..THAT WAS.YEAH. HE SUPPOSED TO WENT HOME AND GET THE MONEY,
EF; SO HE COULD GET HIS CAR BACK?

ML YEAHK,

EL:  AND BOCKERT...AND BOOKER T. HAD GAVE INSTRUCTIONS TO ALBERT EITHER BRING ME
THE CAR OR BRING ME THE MONEY ONE?

ML:  BRING ME THE MCNEY, THEM WAS HIS INSTRUCTIONS.

EF.  WHERE'S BOOKER T. GET HIS D--OPE FROM? JOHNNY NEAL?
ML:  YAL GOING TO GET ME IN TROUBLE.

EF:  YOU'RE SURE T'S JOHNNY NEAL THOUGH, AREN'T YOU?
ML:  YES.

EF:  OK. UH, MARK, THEN, YOU WERE UNDER THE UNDERSTANDING THAT BOOKER T. TOLD
ALBERT TO EITHER COME BACK WITH MY MONEY OR THAT CAR, IS THAT CORRECT?

ML:  YES, THAT IS CORRECT.

EF:  AND ALBERT IS THE ENFORCER AND COLLECTOR FOR BOOKER T. IS THAT

ML:  YEAH, HE WAS.RECEIVE THE MONEY. ElTHERRﬁ? - R BRING THE CAR
%MM MARK E. LEWIS e

7 =ZFYIINESS
\li?'é{lr\-“n. R P el DS A
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BACK.

EFr  O.K. THEN BOOK..BOOKER T. ACTUALLY IS ANOTHER EMPLOYEE..| GUESS UK MID LEVEL
MANAGEMENT FOR JOHNNY NEAL, IS THAT CORRECT?

ML YEAH.
EF:  AND BOOK.AND ALBERT HUGGINS IS SCARED OF JOHNNY NEAL, IS HE NOT?
ML:  YES, HE 8.

EF; . BECAUSE IN THE PAST DIDN'T UH ALBERT HAVE HIS LEGS BROKE BY JOHNNY NEAL? COULD
YOU SPEAK UP A LITTLE. | DON'T THINK THEY HEARD.,

ML:  YES. YES, HE DID.
EEE O.K IT'$11:35 AM. THE INTERVIEW 1S CONCLUDED. b

MR, LEWIS, YOU HAVE GIVEN THIS STATEMENT FREELY AND NO THREATS OR PROMISES
HAVE BEEN MADE TO YOU IN ORDER TO COOERCE A STATEMENT. IS THAT CORRECT?

ML:  YES SIR.

ADDENDUM: | WOULD LIKE TC MAKE AN ADDITION TO MY ORIGINAL STATEMENT. THE REAL
REASON WE (MYSELF AND HUGGINS) TURNED OURSELVES IN AT THE BEALE STREET STATION WAS
THAT WE WERE TOLD TO BY JOHNNY NEAL. THE POLICE WERE CREATING TOO MUCH HEAT ON
ABEL STREET AND WAS INTERFERRING WITH HIS BUSINESS SO WE DID AS WE WERE TOLD,

JOHNNY NEAL IS THE BIG MAN IN THAT PART OF MEMPHIS AND HE IS A MEAN MAN. BOOKER
T. WORKS FOR HIM, AFTER CUR ARREST, HUGGINS TOLD ME NOT TO SAY ANYTHING AND THAT

HE KNEW A LOT OF PEQPLE AND MY FAMILY WOULD BE HURT | ING TO THE POLICE,
/ﬁ@@% MARK E. LEWIS 2 WiTNESS
Sworn to before me this &23{):}5 day of { A,JL . 1993,

My commission explres 4 -90 L 1M

ESl Notary

o207
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Werwso
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION| LORGED

PRODFED _

QUAL, CON, ___
ASE-2=} COPIED

FILED . A) 5-5
DATE: APRIL 30, 1993 = . —
DICTATED BY: INV. E.fa. FITZPATRICK
DATE TYRED: MAY 3, 1993 GM
COPIES TO: INV. E.A. FITIPATRICK

INV. BoJa. STABBS

INIERVIEW OF SUSPECT

MARK ERIC LEWIS
B/M,D03: -58
SSHN:

3831 ABEL #1
MEMPHISs TN

The above described subject was interviawed by this Investigator
and Crittenden County Sheriff Department Investigator ED LAXTON,
on April 29, 1993 at approximately 10145 a.m. at the Crittenden
County Court house in Marionyy Arkansas.

The suspects rights as described on +the CID 116 form were read
and explained +to him and his responses recorded thereon. A copy
of the rights form has been forwarded to Little Rock office te
become a permanent part of this file.

The suspect gave this Investigator and Investigatoer EQ LAXTON =a
taped interview & transcript of which Hhas bgen submitted to
Little Rock office to become 3 permanent part of this file.

In summarys the suspect stated that ALBERT HUGGINS was the one,

in facty who poured the sleep away into a cup of beer mixed it up
and gave it to CLARK WHITE,s thus causing his death.

FELE NUWBER:88-357-93 CRIMEIHOMICIDE




ARKANSAS STATE CRIME LABURATOR

Date Sent: _2/5/93 : Case No.: MEA 33-93
PHFNIJEH)
Sent to: Ao PA avd Cod (5 FRAA3)
:ﬁ:EQDL_HQIE, Eoroner ] . ‘ﬁ:_Arkansas State Police
1 /

Brent Davis, Pros. Attornay

AMENDED APRIL 14, 1993*
CAUSE OF DEATH

Clark White 39/8/M
Name of Decedent (First, Middie, Last) Age/Race/Sex

January 16, 1383, 0101 .
Pronounced (Location, Date/Time)

_Rt._ 1 Box 493, Crawfordsville, AR, Found January 15, 1993, 2200
Incident Occurred or Found Dead (Location, Date/Time)

Cause of Death Determined by Investigation and:
Inspection X Autopsy

In Loxu‘a ion by Dentobarbl ia_

Other Significant Findings:

Manner of Death: _ “FPercimg= Homieide®

If Pending (Reason):

Investigating Agency: _5E¥§‘ Please send investigation report.
! Please call this office.
B Please send medical/hospital records.
B Piease send dental records.
o Further investigation needed.
Funeral home needed.

AIN)S .
pavid C. De Jo

Associate Medical Exam1nvr
Tel: (501)227-

#3 Natural Resources Drive © '-‘ Hox 5274 Little Rock. Arkansas 72215 gé; ;G 7 ?3

i — . A
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NGEXTG
Lhanrin 2
104E 2287
ASP-4 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION PA 0 Y < 27
JUAL O, L
STATUS REFPORT COPIED

FILED

OFFICER & BADGE NUMBER: INV. B.J. STABBS, #121
DATE DICTATED:  1-29-313
DATE TYPED: 2-17-93 (LM)
COPIES TO: INV. STABBS
LT. GLEGHORN

CLOSED BY ARREST

It is respectfully reguested by this Investigater that this case
be closed by two arrests, Both suspects are 1in the Shelby

County, Memphis, Tennessee, Jail.

Both subjects refused to waive extradition and come back to
Arkansas., Extradition Proceedings have been started in Arkansas
to get both subjects back so they can stand trial. This case is
closed by arrest, however, there are other interviews that will
bhe forthcoming when compléted by this Investigator.

The following two suspects have been arrested:

L ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS
B/M, DOB: -44
5*'6", 149 LBS.

BROWN EYES, BLACK HAIR
SSAN:

2. MARK ERIC LEWIS
B/M, DOB: -58
5'9", 140 LBS.
BROWN EYES, BLACK HAIR
SSAN:

FILE NUMBER: §88-367-93

|
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STATE OF ARKANSAS

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
State Capitol Jim Guy Tucker
Little Rock 72201 'Gowrnorf

i"-‘ i C"\"E D

THE GOVERNOR OF TEE STATE OF ARKANSAS.

TO HIS EXCELLENCY, THE GOVERNOR OF TENNESSEE

Whereas, it appears by the annexed papers which I certify to
be authentic and duly authenticated in accordance with the laws of
this State, that Mark Eric Lewis stands charged by Information,
Affidavit and Warrant with the crime of:

Theft of Property (Automobile) Class B Felony

committed in Crittenden County in this State, which I certify to
be a crime under the laws of this State, and that he has fled fzrom
this State and is a fugitive from the justice thereof, and it is
believed such fugitive has taken refuge in the State of Tennesdsgee.

Now, Therefore, I, Jim Guy Tuckexr, Governor of the State of
Arkansas, pursuant to the provisions of the Constitution and Laws
of the United States, and the laws of the State of Arkansas and
the State of Tennespee, and the Uniform Criminal Extradition Act,
do hereby make requisition for the apprehension of the said
fugitive and for his delivery Eo Sheriff Richard E. Busgby and/or
his designated agent who is hereby authorized to receive and
convey him to the State of Arkansas here to be dealt with
according to law.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto
set my hand and caused to be affixed
the OGreat Seal of the State of
Arkansas in the City of ILdttle Rock on
February /47% , 1993.

Jim Guy Tucker, Governor

By the Governor:

L]
BiEl EcCuen, Secietary of State
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STATE OF ARKANSAS
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR .
State Capitol Jim Guy Tucker
Littie Rock 72201 Gouvernor

AGENT’S APPOINTMENT
THE GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.
TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME - GREETING:

Whereas, Mark Eric Lewis late of Crittenden County in the

State of Arkansas is charged by Information, Affidavit, Warrant
with committing the crime of:

- Theft of Property (Automobile) Class B Felony

within Crittenden County in this State, and has by a Requisgition
of this date, been demanded of the Governor of the State of
Tennessee as a fugitive from justice.

Now, Therefore, I, Jim Guy Tucker, Governor of the State of
Arkansas, reposing special trust and confidence in your ability
and integrity, do hereby appoint and authorize Sheriff Richard E .
Busby and/or his designated agent as my agent on the part of the
State, to receive said fugitive Mark Eric Lewis from the
authorities of said State of Tennessee and him convey te this
State, and deliver him to the Sheriff of Crittenden County in this
State to be tried for the offense aforesaid according to law.

And do you make return herecf to this Department with endorsement
hereon of how you execute the same.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto
set my hand and caused the Great Seal
of the State to be affixed. Done at
the City of Little Rock, Arkansas,
February , 1983,

AL T

Jim Guy Tucker! Governor

Attest:

(J?‘M VK w
Bil cCuen, Secfetary of State
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STATE OF ARKANSAS
" OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Litile Rock 72201 Governor

AGENT'S APPOINTMENT
TEE GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.
TO ALL 'TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME - GREETING:

Whereas, Albert Lewis Huggins late of Crittendem County in

the State of Arkansas is charged by Information, Affidavit,
Warrant with committing the crime of:

Theft of Property {Automocbile) Clasa B Felony

within Crittenden County in this State, and has by a Reguisition
of this date, been demanded of the Governor of the State of
Tennessee ag a fugitive from justice,

Now, Therefore, I, Jim Guy Tucker, Governor of the State of
Arkansas, reposing special trust and confidence in your ability
and integrity, do hereby appoint and authorize ghexriff Richard
Busby and/or his designated agent as my agent on the part of the
State, tc receive said fugitive Albert Lewis Huggins from the
authorities of said State of Tennessee and him convey to this
State, and deliver him to the Sheriff of Crittenden County in this
State to be tried for the offense aforesaid according to law.

And do you make return hereof to this Department with endorsement
hereon of how you execute the same,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto
set my hand and caused the Great Seal
of the State to be affixed. Done at
the City of Little Rock, Arkansas,
February , 1893,

AL TE

Jim Guy Tucker,’ Governor

Attest:

Qb'an U‘S.MJ
Bill McCuen, Secretary of State

State Capitol Jim Guy Tucker
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NED McWHERTER
GOVERNOR

G-11, State Ccapitel
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

March 10, 1983

SHERIFF A. €. GILLESS
SHELBY CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
201 POPLAR

MEMPHIS, TN 38103

ATTN: LT. VAN HOOSER

DEAR SHERIFF GILLESS,
RE: Extradition of ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS
Enclosed is GoVErnor McWherter's warrant of
rendition for the return of the above-named individual to the
‘atate of AR. Upon arresting this individual on said
warrant, please proceed pursuant te Tennessee Code Annotated
Section 40-9-1193.

when the fugitive is available for return, please

notifv:
JAMES C. HALE
DEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORMNEY
P. 0. BOX 1666
WEST MEMPHIS, AR 72303
sincerely,
/:FivT_ / Qﬁéﬁ(f
van Batnfield:
Extradition Officer
Enclosure

xc: JIM.GUY TUCKER, GOVERNOR
JOHN W. PIEROTTI, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JAMES C. HALE

FiTzprnd

& RECYCLED PAPER ,.C/Q-— 2 o 2
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i+ State of Tennessee

NED MeWHERTER
GOYERNOR

G-11, State Capitol
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

Maréh 10, 1983

SHERIFF A. C. GILLESS
SHELEY CO. SHERIFF'S DEPT.
201 POPLAR

MEMPHIS, TN 38103

ATTN: LT. VAN HOOSER

DEAR SHERIFF GILLESS;
RE: Extradition of MARK ERIC LEWIS

Enclosed is Governor McwWherter's warrant of
rendition for the return of the above-named individual to the
State of AR. Upon arresting this individual on said
warrant, please proceed pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated
Secticn 40-9-119.

when the fugitive is available for return, please

notify:
JAMES C. HALE
DEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
P. O. BOX 1666
WEST MEMPHIS, AR 72303
Sincerely,
a n:‘
Wa ) @/éf
can Bdrnfiel
xtradition Officer
Enclosure

xe: JIM.GUY TUCKER, GOVERNOR
JOHN W. PIEROTTI, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JAMES C. HALE

Er T 2P 07T AT

p f&-3c7-93

@) RECYCLED PAPER
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EXECUTIVE CHAMBE

T0 THE SHERIFFS. CONSTABLES, AND OTHER CIVIL OFFICERS OF THE STATE

WHEREAS, it has been represented to me by the Executive of the
State of ARKANSAS (hereinafter referred to as Executive of +the
Requesting State), +hat ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS (hereinafter referred
£ as fugitive) stands charged by ITHEORMATION, AFFIDAVIT AND .
WARRANT in said State with having committed the crime of THEFT OF
PROPERTY (AUIOMOBILE) CLASS B FELONY in said State and that said
fugitive is a fugitive from tThe justice of said State and has taken
refuge in the State of Tennessee;

AND WHEREAS, the Executive of the Regussting State has, in due
form ©f law, gZemanded the rendition of sald fugitive from the
Governor of the State of Tennessee, and has zoccompdnied said demand
by a copy of the INFORMATION, AFFIDAVIT AND WARRANT found against
said fugitive for the crime of THEET OF PROPERTY (AUTOMOBILE) CLASS
B  FELONY which the Executive of the Reguesting State has
represented to be a crime under the laws of sald State and the copy
of which is certified by the Executive of the Requesting State as
being authentic:

THEREFORE, I do hersby enjoin, authorize and empower you to
arrest and secure the =said fugitive, and when apprehended to
proceed in aecordance with the provisions of Tennessae Code
Annotated Section 40-9-119, and to thereafter deliver said fugitive
into the custody of SHERIFF RICHARD RUSBY AND/OR HIS DESIGNATED
AGENT, said agent(s) being duly authorized by the Executive of the
Requesting State to receive and convey said fugitive to said State
ta be dealt with according to-law.

IN  TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, [ HAVE
HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND CAUSED
THE GREAT SEAL OF THE STATE 70 BE
AFEIXEDs AT THE State CAPITOL IN

NASHVILLE, ON THIS O
d¥ __AD 1Y -

P A
Feﬂt:c::cece

i ] — A
iﬁiﬁﬂf OF STATE

FoTzp a7t
G- m 2
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

STATE OF ARKANGAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN

1, DEBBIE AUSTIN, cierk of the Municipal Court of West
Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, the =ame being z Court
of record, do herehy certify that the attached yarrant and
Information or Indictment contain a true, perfect and complete
copy of the Warrant and Information or Indictment on file in
my office and that I have the custody of the records thereof
in the case of the State of Arkansas vs. ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS

and that such Warrant and informatlon or
Indictment are true and correct coples of same.

1N TESTIMONY WHERECF, I have hereunto set my hand and
seal as Clerk of the Municipal CDH{E of West Memghis, Crit—
taqﬁfn'County. Arkans this _| day of ebruary
19 .

£ AUSTIN, Clerk ;
West Memphis Municipal Court

STATE OF ARMANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN

T, WILLIAM P. RAINEY, Municipal Judge of the Municipzl
Court of West Hemphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, within
and f£or the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify
that Debbie Austin, whose rizme is subscribed to the foregoing
certificate, is the Municipal Clerk, duly commissioned, quali-
fied and acting under our laws as the legal custodian of the
records of said Court, and that she is the proper officer to
makz said certificate and that said certificate iz in due form
of law ané that her acts as surh Clerk are entitled to full
faith and credit.

1N TESTIMONY WHEREOEK, I have hereunto set my hand as

Judge of the Hunicipal Ca1r§:f£ West Memphis, Crittenden
County, Arkansas, this ln day of February~

R ( )»Mfy/ gf B
__/

WILLinfl B, RAINEY,
Municipal Court Judge

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN

1, DEBBIE AUSTIN, Municipal Court Clerk, within and for
West Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, do hereby certify
that Honorable William P. Rainey. whose name is gubsgribed to
the foregoing Certificate, is the Judge of the Municipal Court
of Wlest Memphis, Crittendsn County, Arkansas, and that his
acts ave entitled to full faith and credit and that said
Certificate is in due form cf law.

T3 TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereuntec set my hand and
affixed the seal o he said Court at the City~of West lemphis,

Arkansas, this t i day of February , 19493 g

A, 2
___pEsBYE KUSTIN, Clerk

West Memphis Municipal Court

VT P T



FTENNESSEE
EXECUTIVE CHAMBER

TO THE SHERIFFS. CONSTABLES, AND OTHER CIVIL OFFICERS OF THE STATE

WHEREAS, it has been reprasented tc me by the Executive of the
State of ARKANSAS (hereinafter referred to as Executive of the
Requesting State), that MARK FRIC LEWIS (hereinafter referred to as

fugitive) stands charged by INFORMATION, AFFIDAVIT AND WARRANT in -

said State with having committed the crime of TEEET OF PROPERTY
(AUTOMOBILE) CLASS B FELONY in said State and that said fugitive is
a fugitive from the justice of said State and has taken refuge in
the State aof Tennessee; .

AND WHEREAS, the Executive of the Requesting State has, in die
form of law, demanded the rendition of seid fugitive from the
Qovernar of the Stzte of Tennessee, and has accempanied said demand
by a copy of the INFORMATION, AFFIDAVIT AND WARRANT found against
said fugitive for the crime of THEFT OF PROPERTY (AUTOMOBILE) CLASS
B TELONY which +he Executive of the Reguesting State has
represented to be a crime under the lavs of said State and the copy
of which is certified by the Executive of the Reguesting State as
being authentic:

THEREFORE, 1 do hereby enjgin, authorize and empower yeu to
arrest and sacure the eaid Ffugitiyve, and when apprehended to
proceed in accordance with the provisions of Tennessee Code
Annotated Section 40-9-119, and to thereafter deliver sald fugitive
into the custody of SHERIFE RICHARD E. BUSBEY AND/OR HIS DESIGNATED
AGENT, said =agent(s) being dily authorized by the Executive ef the
Requesting State to receive and convey said fugitive to sald State
to be dezlt with according to-law.

; [N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 HAve
ne St HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND CAUSED
A LeLE Sse THE BREAT SEAL OF THE STATE YD BE
i ; AFFIXED; AT THE STATE CapiToL IH

?zj:wu.L;E, on THIS _Z
ldeesl  AD, ]

F§-3Cr-7 3
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OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF ARKANSAS

SCOTT HUNTER
FACEECUTIHE ATTORHLY

OEPUTY PAGSECUTING ATTORNEYS ADGHESS KEFLY TS:
JAMES € HALE. JR 108 DOVER RDAD

JOHN M. FOGLEMAN ) PO. BOX 1886

FRED P. THORNE February 18, 1993 WEST HEMPHIE, ARKAHEAS 72303

Ms. Janice Edwards
Extradition Assistant
office of the Governor
State Capitol, Suite @11
Little Rock, Arkansas 722861

Re: State of Arkansas (Crittenden County)
vs, Albert Lewis Huggins - Theft of
Property (Automobile), Class B Felcny

Dear Janice:

We enclose herewith three sets of the following documents
requesting the return of Albert Lewis Huggins from Shelby County,
Tennessee, to Crittenden County, Arkansas, to stand trial on the
felony charge of Theft of Property (Automobile), Class B Felony:

(1) pPetiticner's Application;
(2)y Affidavit;

(3) Information filed in the Municipal Court of West Mem-
phis, Crittenden Ccunty, Arkansas;

{4) Warrant issued by the Municipal Court of West Memphis,
Crittenden County, Arkansas, together with supporting Affidavit;

(5) Certificate of Authentication;
(6) Affidavit of Probable Cause; and
(7) Photographs and fingerprints.

if you need any further documentatien or information, please
feel free to contact me. We would appreciate anything you can do
to expedite the processing of this reguest.

Very truly yours,

\\fmg;é%wua =y
\
S~—__ 7AMES C. HALE, JR.

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Crittenden County, Arkansas

JCH,JR/ jmp
Enclosures '




AFFIDAVIT

1, Brent Davis do state that T am the duly
elected, qualified and acling Proseculing Attorney of the Second __ Judicfal Circuit of the State
of Arkansas, and that Crictenden

County is'a component pariof the

said__Second  Judiciel Cireult of the State of Arkansas.

1 further state on oath that the defendant, MARK ERIC LEWIS

4

did ‘on or sbout the 11ER ___ day ol Jdanusry L1093

in Crittenden

County, Arkansas, commit the offense of Theft of Property

i (Automobile), Class B Felony

and js charged with the offense ot Theft of Property (Aucomobile) Class B Felony
against the peace and dignity af the State af Arkansas.
I [urther state on oath that I, Bt Bavie
Prosecuting Attorney of the Second __ Tudiciat Circuit of Arkansas, threugh
my deputy, Jgnegd €. Hale, Jr. filed an information with the Clerk

charging said MARK ERIC LEWIS

witli said oftense and that 3

warrant was issued sgainst the said MARK ERIC LEWIS b af said
olferse of _ Theft of Property {Automobile) Classs B Felony
and that I had a const!tﬁﬂnnal right as Prosecuting Attorney of the_ Second  Judiclal Circuit of

{he State of Arkansas lo fite sald charge in this court, That the said ch

n arge of Information was filed
in the name and by the authority of the State of Arkansas.

That on this day I am not only filing this
aflidavit, but am 2ttaching herslo a copy of the iriformation egainst the said MARK ERIC LEWIS

which s made d part of this-Alfidavlt.

I further state that the accused was present in _—— Critrendes:

Arkansas, at the time of the commission of the alleged crig : E E; ! "

STATE OF ARKANSAS Pimensing Atsrmay. —SECONS Sediaiia A
COUNTY OF _CEITTENDEN

Counly,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this_f..q___.dn.y of Februaxy 18 93

.

L n‘n\lnuu
314
pbctperr William P. Railney (T
" =




PETITIONER'S AFPLICATION

‘o Wis Excellency, Jm gU® TEOKER., Governor of Arkansas:

your Petitioner, Brent Davis, Prosecutcing Attormey , of the

Secend Judicial Cirpcuit , County of Crittenden

cate of Arkansas, Would respectfully presant unto your Excellency that
MARYK ERIC LEWIS

stand ® charged by the accompanying certified copy of Informaticn and

Warrant yith the crime of Theft of Property (Automobile)
— Ctass B Feromy

commitited in tha County of Crittenden and

State of Arkansas, on or about the_llth day of Jaruary , 1a 93 .
*hat the said MARK ERIC LEWES
on or about the day above menticened, aé and within the County of

Crittenden , State afpresalg, did unlawfully, feloniously

and knowingly take ot exeyrcise unazuthorized comtrol over one 1987

pontisc Firebird automobile of a value of more than $2,500.00, with

the purpose of depriving the owner of the poasession and the value

Therteol.

That on or about the 11th day of Januery , 1993 | the

sald MARK ERIC LEWIS

fled frem the State of Arkansas, and is now, as your petitioner verily

beliaves, in the County of Shelby , State of Tennessee

a fugitive from the justice of this State.
WHEREFQPRE, your petitlconers pray that a reguisition may issue upon

the Governeor of the said State of Tenneesee , and that

Richard E. Bushy, Sheriff of the County of Crittendan

ar his duly appointed Deputy,
State of Arkansas,/may be appointed messengsr of the State of Arkansas,

and

to go after, receive and return tha gaid Ffugitive to the County of

Critcenden

, State of Arkxansas, for trial.
[ —

¥, PBrent Davis , belng first duly sworm,

do solemnly declare that the faets in the foregoing petition are true,
that Ehe ends of justice regquire the return of MARK ERIC LEWIS

; , and that a requisition for the above-named fugitive 1s not
sought for the purpose of collecting a delt, to allow any person ta travel
at the expense of the State, or to answe ny private end yhatever.

Frosecutihe Attorney

STATE OF ARKANSAS
county or GCRITTERDEN

Subscribed and swern to before me this Aﬂ day of February

19 93, ‘
Lwe A
> -~ —_
R — Magistrate William P/ quﬁii__,,)

Fh | T

N
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OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY #
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF ARKANSAS

SCOTT HUNTER

FPROSECUTING ATTCAMLY
BEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS

JAMES © HALE. JR
JOHN H. FOGLEMAN
FRED P THORNE

ADDRESS REPLY Ton:
OB DOVER ROAD
PO BOX 1888

Februa ry l g ]_9 93 WEST MEMPFHIS, ARMANSAS 72303
r B

Ms. Janice Edwards
Extradition Assistant
pffice of the Governor
State Capitel, Suite B8l1
Little Rock, Arkansas 72281

Re: State of Arkansas (Crittenden County)
vse. Mark Eric Lewis - Theft of Property
(automobile) , Class B Felcny

Dear Janice:

We enclose herewith three sets of the following documents
reguesting the return of Mark Eric Lewis from Shelby County,
Tennessee, to Crittenden County, Arkansas, to stand trial on the
felony charge of Theft of Property {Automobile), Class B Felony:

(1) Petitioner's application;

(2) affidavit;

{3) 1nformation filed in the Municipal Court of West Mem-
phis, Crittenden County, Arkansas;

(4) Warrant issued by the Municipal Court of West Memphis,
Crittenden County, Arkansas, together with supporting Affidavit;

{(5) Certificate of authentication;

(6) Affidavit of Probable Cause; and

(7) Photographs and fingerprints.

If you need any further documentation or information, please
feel free to contact me. We would appreciate anything you can do
to expedite the processing of this request.

very truly yours,
~

T——JAMES C. HALE, JR.

Deputy Prosecuting Rttormney
Crittenden County, Arkansas

-

Enclosures '



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDENW

T, DEBBIE AUSTIN, Clerk of the Municipal Court of West
Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, the same bsing a Court
of record, dao hereby certify that the attached Warrant anc
Information or Indictment contain a true, perfect and complete
copy of the Warrant and Informaticn or Indictment on file in
my office and that I have the custody of the records thereof
in the case of the State of Arkansas vs. MARK ERIC LEWIS

and that such Warrant and Information or
Tnaictment are true and correct copies of same.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, T have hereunto set my hand and
seal as Clerk of the Municipal Cdg;t of West Memphis, Crit-
tendan County, Rrkansass—this - day of February
19 g3 . '

TRELE AUSTIN, Clerk
west Memphis Municipal Court

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUHTY OF CRITTENDEN

T, WILLTAM P. RAINEY, Municipal Judge of the Hunicipal

Court of west Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, wibthin

and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify

that Debbie Austin, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
Certificate, is the Municipal Clerk, duly commissioned, quali-
fied and acting under our laws as the legal custodian of the
records of said Court, and that she is the proper officer to
make said certificate and that said certifiesata is in due form

of law and that her acts as such Clerk are sntitled to full
falth and credit.

1N TESTIHONY WHEREOF, I have hersunto set my hand as

Judge of the Municipal Co of West Memphis, Crittendan
County, Arkansas, this ' __day of February.~"}

o (L (7

WILLIAM P. RAINEY,
Municipal Court Judge

STATE OF RRUANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN

I, DEBBIE AUSTIN, Municipal Court Clerk, within and for
West Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, do hereby certify
that Honorable William P. Rainey, whose name is subscribed to
the foregolng Certificate, is the Judge of the Municipal Court
of West Memphis, Crittenden County, Arkansas, and that his
acts are entitled te full faith and credit and that said
certificate is in due form of law.

TN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunte set my hand and

affixed the seal o (fHE said Court at the City of West Nemphis,
Arlansas, this ____aay of Febhruary ; N9 813 .

west Memphis Municipal Court

F&- 5773



AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

After & review of the Eile and evidence in Stace

o
h

Arkansas vs. _ MARK ERIC LEWIS .
I Eind that there s sufficient and prohable cause to support
the charpe(s) of Theft of Property (Automobile) Class B Felony

filed against the saild MARY ERIC LEWIS

in the Hunicipal Cpurt of West Memphis, Crittenden County,

Arkansas, within tha Second Judicéfal Distrier of the State

af Arkamnsas.

DATED this !l)\ﬁ\_ day of February | 1993

N A

WILLIAM P. RAINEY{ MAGISTRATE

S&E 32-2

i




AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

After a review of the file and evideance in State of

Arkansas vs. ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS 3

I Find thet therxe is sufficient and probable cauvse to support

the charge(s) of Thefr of Property (Automoblle) Class B Felony

filed against the said ALPERT LEWIS HUGGLHE

in the Municipal Court of West Memphis, Crittenden County,
Arkansas, within the Second Judicial District of the State

of Arkansas.

DATED this 115&3 day of Februacty g9 93,

WILLIAM P, RAINEY, MACTSTRATE -

Qf—gé'?—‘?’ﬁ




TYPED I —

INDEXED i
LOGGED
ASP~4 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISIO SESEFED ————-—-—-_
STATUS _RERORT QUAL, CONy———
COPIED .

1 FILED . A S5

DFFICER & BADGE NUMBER! INV. E.A. FITIPATRICK £55

DATE OICTATED: APRIL 30, 1993
DATE TYPED: MAY 3, 1993 GM
COPIES TO: INV. EJ.A. FITZIPATRICK
5GT. -MsDs DAVIDSON
INV. BeJe STABBS

REPORT_QFE_COURT_PROCEEDINGS

On April 30, 1993, a3t 10:00 a.me.s the suspects in this case;,
ALBERT LEWIS HUGGIMS, and MARK ERIC LEWIS appeared in Municipal
Courty in Hest Memphis for a bond hearing. Both suspects were
initially charged with auto theft and bond ts that matter was set
at %25,000.00 each, At this times Deputy Prosecuiing Attornesy,
JAMES C. HALE, Jr. filed capital felony murder <charges on ths
suspactsy; and bond was denied on both suspects.

FILE NUMBER:88-387~92



TYPED

INpFXED
LOEGED e
ASP-4 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION OIVISION | PRODFED T
‘-—-_-__—'——-.
QUAL. cop,
SIAIUS_RERORI GoPlEn

FiLED S:-__Sf
OFFICER & BADGE NUMBER: INV. S.A. FITZPATRICK #53\&

DATE DICTATED: APRIL 30, 1993
OATE TYPED: HMAY 3y 1993 GH
COPIES TD: SGT. M.O. DAVIDSON
INV. -B.J. STABSS

REPORI_QE_COURTI_PROCEEQINGS

On April 28, 1993, this Investigator and Investigator £0 LAXTON

and Deputy Prosecuting Attorney JIM HALE  were subpoenaed 1o a
Expedition Hearing in Criminal Court Oivision 9, in Memphis,

Tennessee.

After testimonyy; Criminsl Court Judge JOE BROWH ordered the
suspectsy LEWIS and HUGGINS extradited and returned fto the State

of Arkansas.

FILE MNMUMBER:B8-3467-93



FILED

15 DISTRICT COURT
EASTEAN DISTAKCT ARKANSLS

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT AUG2 5 1993
JONESBORO DIVISION
C e - By%w&m

DEF CLER)

ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS PLAINTIFF
Vs. No. J-C-93-286
SHERIFF DICK BUSBY; OFFICER DEFENDANTS

FIZPATRICK; ED LAXTON, Detective S
Crifitenden. County Sheriff’s Department;
and GOVERlloR JIMMY TUCKER

ORDER

Permission is granted to proceed in forma paunperis pursuant

to 28 U.S.C. § 1915, The cClerk will file and docket this
complaint without prepayment of fees and costs or se.t-::urity-
therefor and the Clerk will issue sumnons.

The United States Marshal is directed to serve a copy of the
complaint and summons on each defendant without prepayment of

fees and costs or security therefor.!

DATED this é—i_,:é day of August : , 1983,

- : JJ‘/Q—L)

U‘f'fit%;? Stétes p{a.gistrate Judge

lrhe plaintiff is hereby notified of his responsihility to comply w:.t-.‘x
the Local Rules of the Court, including Rule 3{c¢)(2), which states:

It ig the duty of any party not represented by counssel to promptly
notify the Clerk and the other parties to the praceedings of any change
in his or her address, to monitor the progress <f the case and to
prosecute oxr defend the action diligently. & party appearing for
himeelf/herself shall sign his/her pleadings and state his/her address,
zip code, and telephone number. If any communication from the Court to
a pro se plaintiff is not responded to within thirty (30) days, the case
may be dismissed without prejudice. Any party proceeding pro ge shall

be expected to be familiar with and follow the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedura.

AO 72A
{Hav. 8/82)




AD adn (Rew 1796 Sumenons in 3 Ciw) AR

United States Bistrict (ourt

EASTERN OISTRICT OF _ ARKANSAS

JONESBORO DIVISION

ALBERT LEWIS HUGGINS SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

v CASE NUMBER: J-C-93-286

SHERIFF DICK BUSBY; OFFICER
FIZPATRICK; ED LAXTON, Detective
Crittenden County Sheriff's Department;
and GOVERNOR JIM GUY TUCKER

TO: tvamn and Asatess of Delanaanii

OFFICER FIZPATRICK

c/o CRITTENDEN COUNTY JAIL
87 JACKSON AVE.

MARION, AR 72364

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONMED and required to file with the Clerk of this Court and serve upon

PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (name ana sacrassy

Albert Lewis Huggins, Pro Se
¢fo St. Francis County Jail
P. 0. Box 1817

FYorrest City, AR 72335

an answer 1o the complaint which is herewith servad upon you, within 20 days after sen

this summons upon you. exciusiv.: of the day of service. if you fail to do so, judgrment by default will be
against you for {he reliet demandea in the complaint.

Aupust 25, 1993

DATE

\

D3Oy x\j A "'x"ﬂ.-..}
BY DEFUTY CLERK




ASP-4& CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION

SIATUS BSPORI

OFFICER & BAOGE NUMBER: ,INV.-E.A. FITZPATRICK #55

DATE CICTATED: NOVEMBER 19, 1993
OATE TYPED: NOVEHBER 29, 1993 OH
COPTES TO: INV. E.A. FITZPATRICK
SGT.-MaDs DAVIDSON

PRE-TRIAL_CONEZRENCE

TYPED

INDEXED
LOGGED
PROOFED
QUAL. BN, meereem
CORIED
FILED

gn November 174 1993, this Investigator met with DCeputy
Prosecuting Attorney, FRED THORN =3t which time, witnesses,
exhibits in this

case were discussed.

EILE NUMBER:IGR-36T7-93



TYPED
INRERED
LAGELD .
PROCFED

ASP-4 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION
t DHAL. CON. —.

é A-fz
i FILED W

v
OFFICER & BADGE NUMBER: INV. B.J. STABBS #121

DATE DICTATED: FEBRUARY 2, 1994
DATE TYPED: FEBRUARY 4, 1994 GM
COPIES TO: INV. B.J. STABBS
LT. GLEGHORN

COURT_DISPASITION

On Fridays January 28, 1994, a Jjury deliberated for approximately
twe hours and came out with a verdict of guilty on Mr. HUGGINS
for capital felony murder and gave him life in the penitentiary
without parole. He was also found guilty on theft of preperty and
given a fifteen thousand dollar fine and twenty years in prisons
This was in reference to the death of gfficer CLARK WHITE.

The co-defendant, Mr. LEWIS, plea bargained earlier in the month
for a five year sentence far seocond degree murders and twenty
years on the theft of Dfficer WHITE's car.

Both subjects were turned over to +he Arkansas Department of
Corrsctions.

FILE NUMBER:88-367-93
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Arkansas Court Bulletin

Alterney for defendant: Danna A. Reece, Little Rock

Altorney for slale: Atlorney General, by Kent G. Holl

CRIMINAL = SUPREME COURT SPLITS ON SUFFICIENCY OF EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT CAPITAL MURDER CONYICTION
AND DISSENTING JUSTICES [{OLD TIAT DEFENDANT WAS MISCITARGED AS TO THEFT

Huggins v, State - #CR94-564. Appeal from Circult Court of
Crittenden County, Hon. Samue! Turner Jr, AFFIRMED,

Meld: Canviction of capltal murder and sentence of life imprison-
ment without parole, and convietion of theft of an automobite and
sentence of 20 years, were affirmed. Opinion by Justice Brown,
Juslices Dudley, Newbern, and Roaf dissented in an opinion
wrilten by Tuslice Newbern,
4
Hrlel Facts: The victim worked for the Crittenden County Sherill’s
Department Drug Task Force and kaew the defendant and the a
co-defendant. The victim had a personal relationship with the two
defendants and smoked crack cocnine with them and bought drups
ua credit, putting up a Pontiac Firebird for collaleral which was
actually owned by the sherilfs depariment. The defendant fived in
Memphis and alter buying drugs on credit the two defendanis
drove the Ponllac and (he victim to Arkansas so the vietim could
gel some money lo pay for the drugs he'd purchased on credit,
While jn the viclim's trailer and while preparing food, the defen-
Janl put Sleep Away (4 drug used In the cuthanasia of animals)
nio the vietim's drink. The victim soon began foaming at the
nouth and keeled over in pain. The ather defendant wanied 1o go
or help but the defendant of this case stopped him. The two men
Irove the Ponliee Firebird back 1o Memphis and the victim was
aund dead about four days later.
Justices Newbern, Dudley, and Roaf dissenled, disagreeing

that the evidence was sufficlent to support & conviction of ca pital
murder, that the evidence was entirely circumstantial and did got
exclude every other reasonable hypothesis of guilt, These justices
also held that the defendant should have bgen charged with thelt
by receiving and that the Supreme Courl should not affirm a
conviction of an offense which did not occur. *Thelt” as defined In
A.C.A. §5-36-103(a) did not occur, "Thefl by receiving” (A.C.A, §5-
36-106) would have been more appropriate.

Important Points: 1, There was sulficient evidente, albelt cireum-
stantial, (o support the conviction of capital murder, The defendant
stopped the other delendant from getting help, left the victim ihere
lo dic, relurned to Memphis and did not notify (he victim’s [amily
(which lived in the same trailer park) or the authorities about his
conditlon, picked up the bottle of Sleep Away with a paper lawel
50 as nol (o get his fingerprinis on i1, and never returned (o the
victim's traller to check on him.

2. When the two defendants ook (he Ponliac lo Memphis
aller leaving the victim in his (railer, they both knew thal the car
was owned by the sheriffs department. They delivered the car 1o
the Memphis drug dealer as collateral for the viclim’s outstanding
debts. There-was subsiantial evidence of thelt of praperty,

Attorney for defendant; Addie M, Burks, Grelna, Louisiana
Altorney lor state: Attorney General, by Brad Newmun

‘RIMINAL -- SUPREME COURT DISMISSES STATI'S APPEAL WIIERE STATE WANTS GANG MEMRBERSIHI P AFFILIATION

‘0 BE INCLUDED IN EVIDENCLE

fate v. Jones (Chad) - #CR95-461, Appeal from Ciréult Court of
‘ulaski County, Hon, Marjon Humphrey. APPEAL DISMISSED,

leld: State’s appeal from conviction of defendant was dismisscd,
Ipinion by Justice Newbern,

rief Frets: This is a slate appenl from the convicilon ol the
tiendant, Chad Jones, of first degree murder and second degree
attery that was reporied in 6 ACB 16, CR95-397, The crimes
ere commilied In a Harvest Foods parking lot in Sherwood and
irround & publicized case nvolving the death of Jason Hatcher
1 a shootoul with 8 number of other young men, The jury
mvicled defendant Jones and (he state brought (his appeal asking
@3t the Supreme Court declare trial court crror by refusing to
:rmit certain evidence lending lo show that defendant Jones wis

a member of a sireet pang known as the Southwesl K{ngs;
However, it should be noted that the trial covrt did allow other
references (o the “Southwost Kings.”

Important Polnt: The Supreme Court dismissed this state appeal
because the trial court made no sweeping decision abowt the
admissibility ar inadmissibility of evidence of gang membership of
a trininal defendant, ‘There was no technical Interpretation of an
cvidence rule. The trial court used Its discrelion to - exclude
evidence it apparently thought might result in unfair prejudice,

Al Ioruéy for state: Autorney General, by David R, Raupp, Little
Rock
Attorney for defendant: Public Defender, by C. Joseph Cordi Ir,

RIMINAL -- TRIAL ON REMAND BRINGS CONVICTION OF SECOND DEGREE MURDER AFFIRMED ON APPEAL

iggs v, Stafe - #CRIS4T8, Appeal from Circult Court of Critten-
:n County, Hon, David Burnett. AFFIRMED,

eld: Conviclion of second degree mutder and senlence of 20
ars imprisonment were affirmed. Opinion by Justice Glaze,

‘el Facts: There were no delalls regarding the crimes In this
se. This defendant was tried and convicted of first degree murder
L due to trial error, the case was remanded, On remand, (he
fendant was convicled of sccond degree murder. Yle appealed
2 that conviction, The victim was a woman who had apparently
jected his overtures for dates so he harassed her and eventually

murdered her,

Important Polnts: 1. The defendant was tried the second lime
using a hifurcaled trinl procedure which had been put into place
between his first and second (rials, Fe complained on appcal thal
the trial court's decision to retroactively apply the new law In his
case violoted the Tix Post Facto Clause. The Supreme Court
disagreed, holding that the bifurcated senlencing laws did not
criminalize conduct that was previously non-criminal, did not
Increase the severlly or harshness of the punishment for Lhe
offense that the defendant committed, and did not deprive the
defendant Of & defense that was avallable to him at (he time he

S Oetober 11,1995 °



Albert Huggins, Cammins, 10-18-00

1 met clark white through a mutual friend, used to come to my house fo party, we were smoking
crack cocaine, mark lewis, it was a gay situation, but they kept that smothered during the trial

he got to my house on a thurs, January, around 6™ or 7%, we consumed & lot of alcohol, drinking,
the issue about the car, the car was already in pawn when he came to my house; i had permission
to drive it; he was buying dope, in area where i lived; he liked to be around,. He feli safe there;

so on this Mondgy, we went with him back to ark, because we’d been over there once on
weekend, and io think on that Saturday morning,

we knew he had some dealings with drug task force, but we weren't afraid of him, we were
friends, no jurisdiction in memphis

car was already in pawn to one of the dope dealers there; we were partying; fixing something to
eat at his house, mac and cheese, boiled eggs, smoked sausage, i got a can of fruit cockiail; he
had one of these big quart cans of beer; i poured a little bit of beer in his cup, mark’s cup, ina
can

he got on telephone, trying to call his mother; i saw them at counter, thought they were cutting
dope, they were at a sink, i didn’t see what he had fook out of the ¢ abinet; him and matk cut it
and i didi’t pay no attention, he went back in and set dowgn on his conch; about five or ten
minutes after he sat down, he started having convulsions, i htought he was having a grand mal
seizure; mark said, no, he poured some of that stuff in his cup; i asked mark to help me lay him
on the couch; 1 loosened his clothes, put some ice around his neck, trying to bring him around, he
was gagging, bucking, we panicked; i told mark, this is not going to look good for us (o be here
with this man

go back to memphis, you call his mother; i thought mark had called his mother but he had not; i
said tell him what he did; i was led o believe he’s all right; but everything didn’t unfold untii we
found out that he had passed; mark called me; 1 said i thought you said he was all right

we tarned ourselves in; 1 said we didn’t do anything to him; but come to find out later

he had full blown aids and mark had full blown aids, and they had made a suicide pact,
unbeknownst to me; i wrote mark two letters, since he’s been oul, told him I'd forgiven him for

lying on me
ihad asked the investigating officers
laxton, fitzpatrick; said I°d take a lie detector tesl to prove my innocence; i called fbi myself] i

was Irying to tell them what was going on; mark’s statement, { wasn't even near them when they
were arrested




dr. denton, erit. Co doclor; he’s the one who told me he had AIDS;
I’ve gotten saved since I've been down here; i raised cain because i know I'm innocent;

laxton told me we've already talked to judge, samuel turner, as far as we’re concerned, you're
puilty

the gun, his service revolver, was in pawn; he’d already pawned several guns for dope
people’s pawn? On poplar; it’s across the street from American pawn; right on corner.
He didn’t have a gun at that point;

fitzpatrick wanted to know who he had the gun pawned to, he got it back from them.

I"d only known white for a week or two before he died; I°d known mark maybe three or four
years; i was a little bit older, but we hung in the same area.

They knew i had been driving the car; person who’d got car, informed them that we’d been
driving the car; it was like a military maneuver

they got him to change his sworn statement; the car was already in pawn that Thursday night
cat in pawn to young man named melvin;

the people caught in the car; fitzpatrick changed the statement, said we were caught in car;
we lurned ourselves in on beale st, car was found on able st;

they knew i was innocent; laxton told me that somebody has to accept the charge; i said 1l take
crim negligence or invol manslaughter; but i wasn’t even near them when they poured

pros fred p. thorn told judge turner; jury was deadlocked; they'd cast three ballots; pros said to
judge, it's up to you, the judge gave me life without parole

trial was in match, 94 in west memphis; they kept mark at crit co jeil at marion; sent me (0 st.
francis county in forest city; seven months later when i got back to crit co jail, he had changed his
statement

there was a woman on my jury that worked for jimbo hale

taxton, busby, fitzpatrick; i filed lawsuit against them all; nothing came of that; i was saying that
i was unjustifiably accused of murder, because they had full knowledge of what happened.

They wouldn’t let me say in courtroom that judge, investigators, knew from mark lewis’s first




sworn statement that white
they wouldn’t have let me be a collector when i was strung

nobody told me to turn myself in; they were all up on the roof with high-powered rifles; they
looked like chickens; had vests, narcotics; laxton and fitzpatrick

they didn’t do this until they had retricved clark’s service revolver; it was govl. issue;

when he was over there in my house; he wag'supposed to be investigating; he was there smoking;
we had been smoking

they dressed him up like cdhicken and dressing on Sunday; i asked laxton, how can he be in drug
task force when he’s been in rehaby; it's like a cheap movie; that day we went over there, they
were going fo gel married; it was going to be a womanless wedding

lawyer was court-appt.; worked in tenn and ark;

fact that his gun was in pawn was never brought up;

G mm &nd a couple of 22 cal. Undercover pistols; all those were in pawn;

he was high as a georgia pine

that Saturday we rode over with him, he went to some kind of place where they get gas, police,
he spoke to somebody there, but that was only time

whenever he came to memphis, mark would bring him fo n1y house; everybody knew he was a
narcotics man in ark, but he had no jurisdictioni in memphis, and who’s he going to arrest,
himself?

Never came out in court that clark was using erack cocaine

never knew of other narcotics officers using drugs;

why would we kill him?7? he owed about $300 al the most;

prosecutor said he and mark were standing at counter; be cut bottle open, left bottle and glass on
counter,

After they gol me over there in win, they asked me where’s that money;

there was all kinds of little shady things going on;



couldn’t understand why they took his second statement over mine and his own first sworn
statement;

when we went back to house, he went to grocery store in earle, ot some money from a man; in a
brown paper sack; i knew it was sneaky and undercover;

Milce morgan; investigator for crit co,
Fairley, he’s got a big position there now, used to be a judge; alcoholic;

he and morgan come to me; i said how come you
re an investigator and offering me time

clark white used to work for fred p. thorn; the prosecutor; he was a bailiff;

denton had diagnosed him; used to be a big man; at death, he weighted 130 or 140 Ibs;

Clark White, you can rest assured, if he had his fingers in the cookie jars, there were other
crumbs under other fingernails.

Tailhouse rumors; people in jail being able to huy their way out;




Mama Tried

The first I remember knowin' was that lonesome whistle blowin'
And a youngin's dream of growin' up to ride.
On a freight train leavin' town, not knewin' where I was bound
No one could steer me right, but mama tried.

Was the only rebel child from a family meek and mild

Mama seemed to know what lay in store

In spite of all my Sunday learnin’

For the bad I kept on turnin' and mama couldn't hold me anymore,.

And T turned 21 in prison, doin' life without parole
No one could steer me right, but mams tried, mama tried
Mama tried to raise me better, but her pleadin' I denied
That leaves no one but me to blame catise mama tried.

Dear old daddy rest his soul, left my mom a heavy load
She tried so very hard to f£ill his shoes

Workin' hours without rest, wanted me to have the best
Oh she tried to raise me right, but I refused.

And I turned 21 in prison, doin' life without parole
No one could steer me right, but mama tried, mama tried
Mama tried to raise me better, but her pleadin' I denied
That leaves no one but me to blame cause mama tried.
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